UNITED NATIONS e Distr,
GENERAL
GENER Al A/AC.1CO/SR.16
13 April 1662
ERGLTSH

--ORTGINAL: FRENCH

ASSEMBLY

e

SPLCIAL COMMITTES ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE
IMPLEMFNTATTON OF THiE DECTARANTION OH THE GRANTING OF
INDEFENDENCE 10 COLOWIAL CCUNSRIES AID FEOPLES

SUMMARY ERCORD OF TUL SIXTEENIH MEETING -

Eeld at Hesdguerters, New Ycork,
on Friday, 15 March 1962, et 3.50 p.i.

CONTENTS
Southern Rhodesia: @enersl Apsembly resolution 1745 (XVI) (contipued)
Second report of the Sub-foumittee on Petitlons (A/AC.lOQ/L.2)
Creganization of work (contlinued)

L
N

08268 fene



A/AC.109/SR.16

English
Papge 2
Choirmans Mr. JOA (Indta)
Members: Mr. PLIMSOLL Australia
Mr. KOUN WICK Cambodia
Mr. WODAJOQ Ethlopia
M». RASGOTRA Iudla
Mr. 2ZITO Italy
Mr. AFDRIAMABEARO Modagascar
Mr. TRAORE K¥all
Mr, SCLTISTAK Poland
Mr. RIFAIL Syria
Mr. NCATZA Tsnganylke
Mr. Taieb SLIM Tunisia
Mr. MOROZOV Unica of Soviet Socielist Republics
Mr. CROWE United Kingdom of Great Britaln and
Northern Ireland
ﬁ ggﬂgﬁﬂ% United States of America
Mr. SOSA=HODRIGUEZ Venezuela
Me. PAVICEVIC Yugoslevia
Secretariat: Mr. PROTIICH Under-Secretary for Trusteeship
and Information from Non-Selfw
Governing Terrltories
Mr. CHACKO Secretary of the Committee

/oo






A/AC.109/SR.16
English
Page L

(Mr. Mkomo, Zimbabgwe African
Peoples’ Tnion) ‘

had made the misbteke of handing over 12 million indigenous inhabitants to

2 milllon white settlers in South Africa and wh’ch must now be horrified to .
realize that it khad theredby pe*nitted the brutal domlnation of & mlnority over
the majority, could not allow itself another such mistake. If 1t disregarded
ZAPU's request, !t world be held responsible tefore world public opirion for
having handed over the indigenous inhabitants of Southern Phodesia to the white
mlnority. | o - -

The United Nations was now trying to remedy 8 oituat on in South Africa’
which antedated the birth or the Orgenizavion. In Southern Rhodesie it had the
power to avert the evil by heiping the ini_genoaa inhﬂbitants whe fully deserved -
such help because of the struzgle they were waging ror their rights.

If no action was taken nov it would be useless for the world later on to
express sympathy for the indigenoLs inhnbltants and disapprovel of the violence
committed: it would be too late. '

In calling upon the Uhited Kingdom'to suspend the reasures ebout to be taken,
the indigenous inhabitants ware not asking to remaln urder United Kingdom
domination, they refuood to be ‘handed over to the white minority and, ldike all
the other peopleslin ths world, they sought the right to govern themselves.

Toe United Kingdom was no doudt concernsd, and rightly, for the fate of the
large Britleh minority, but the future of the white settlers depended procisely
on actien that must be taken iumediately. Southern Rhodecls would be free wha+ever
happened; 1t was essential to prevent what might happen, if the die- hards in
Southern Fhedesia. were s2llowed to 1lmpose the new Constitution.

Tha Declaration of R1ghts inco?porated in that text hafl originally bean
proposed by his own party, but 1t ned since been mutilated beyond all recognition.
As the former Chief Justice of the Central African Federation hnd pointed out,
that text now contained so many exceptlons that 1t no longer sareguarded anything,
Moreover, 1t only applied to new legislation, wiereas Southern Rhodesia already
had encugh discriminatory lews to meke NeW ones udnecassary.

He noted in passing that the authenticitv of the mining coneession supposedly
grented by King Lobengule to the United Kingdom Government in 1889 could be gauged
frep the fact that the United Kingdom Secretary of State for Commonwealth Relations

[ess

'



A/AC.109/5R.16
English
Page 5
{M4r, Nkomo, Zimbabgwe African
Peoples'! Union)

hed claimed that ZAFU had given 1ts agreement to the new Constitution, which was
not the cage at all,

Summing up, he wished to stress three points. Flrstly, Southern Rhodesia
had a population of 3 million, not an electorate of 80,000. Any document drafted
without the consent snd agreement of the 3 miliion indigenocus inhabltante should
be deemed null ard void.

Secondly, if the Committee studied the facte outlined in the documents which
he had submitted to it, it would see that in matters of education, income and
property the indigenous inhsbitants of Soutnern Rhodesia had in fact beer denied
access to the very benefits that govermed the granting of the franchise.

Lastly, be had reﬁd in that dey's newspapers about Mr. Butler's appointment
to a newly-created post, that of Minister in charge of the Central Africa Office.
It wvas to be hoped that the United Kingdom Govermrent, having realized the mlstekes
rade in that region, had ﬁppointed Mr. Butler to liquldate both the Federation
itself snd British dmperialism in the three territeries comprising the Federation.

He thenked the Committee for having glven him the opportunity of submitting
those facte to the United Nations. '

Mr. WODAJO (Ethiopia) thanked Mr.Nkome for the eloquent plea for
Justice and freedom which he had just made on tehalf of the 3 million indigenous
innabitants of Southern Rhodesia. The Committee now khnew that if the new
Constltution was applled, there could be no genuine self-government 1z that
country. EHe was sure that at the appropriate time the Commlttee would base
sope of its recommendations on the evlidence presented by the petlticner. EHe
would now like to msk Mr. Hkomo and his colleague two gquostlons, the first of
which concerned the party they represented. He would llke to recelve information

on its organlzetion, membershlp and sctlvitles.

[one



A/AC.109/SR. 16
English
Page 6

Mr. WKCHO (Ziﬁbabgwe Africen Peoples! Union) replied that his party hed
been bannsd on three occaszons, a fact which had g;eafly hindered the task of 1ts
leaders. In spite of that, one year after the National Demceratic Party had been
organiEQd in Scuthern Rhedesia, his party had had over 250,000 paid-up members
and well over 300,000 non-paying renbers ~ persons from vhom the party did not
colleet memberthp dnes becauue they could not afford them. The party thus hed =
total membership in eXCESS of 500, CC0 and tae support of 9.9 per cent of the '
African.populatlon. With regard to orgaﬁlzatlon ZAPU had local branches, regional
commlttees, prOV1nc1al comml ttees and g Naticnal EerUtive neaded Ly the President
of the party. Great dlffzculﬁles had been enchntered in building up that
organization S1nce 1eglslat10n such &s the Lav and Order Meintenance Act interfered
with the exercise of the citizens' individual rights. Under that Act, an
eppllcatlon had to be filed before a 1m“nl:_e meetlng could be held; if permlssion
was granted the authorlties themselves determlned vhere the meeting would be
held, its uuret;on, the number of perscns allowed on the platform and the quth1ons
on whlch the speakers mlght speek. The orgeni;ers had to provide tables and cheirs
for the Security Department personnel vhose task it wes to recbrd'the'sfetements.
About 100 armed pclice asttended every meeting and fhey'sometimes did not hesitate
to provoke trouvle in order to Have a pretext for ‘intervening. Three weeks
earlier, eix persons had been ghot by Pallce et a POllthEl meetlng following the
arrest of one of the speakers. ' '

A large proportion of the members of his perty lived in rural areas, because
the towns were European areas where Africens had 4o justify their presence. It
should be stressed that the restrictions and regulaticne to vhich he had just
referred applied cnly to his party snd not to the Eurcpeen parties.

Mr. WODATQ (Ethicpia) asked the peﬁitioner vhether he thought that
further viclence was to be feared, since.there hed been incidents of viclence

in the paest and since his party intended to boycott the coming election.

Mr. NKOMC (Zinmbabgwe African Peoples? Unlon) replied that he had asked
the Committee to act quickly in order to prevent the Constitution from going
through precisely because his party feared that a clash between the people and

/-



AJ/AC.109/SR.16
English
Page T

(Mr, I'komo, Zimbabgwe
African Peoples' Unlon)

the so-gelled security forces was inevitable. In almost gll cases when there
were disturbances, they were provoked by the secﬁrity forces trying to bresk up
meetings or proceséions, vhich were prohibited by law. The prohibitions would

no dcubt grow more mumerocus s the election drew nearer.

Mr. ﬁnSGOTRA (India) thanked Mr. Nikomo and his colleogue for the

evidence they had placed before the Committee, which had thus been given facts
to which it otherwise would not have had sccess. He had listened to what

Mr. Nkomo hasd had to sey with particular interest and understanding because of
the struggle which his own couniry had nown. Hz2 wleshed to ask the petitioner

a number of questions: fFirstly, whether there was a wing of liberal opinicn in
the community of alien extraction residing in Scuthern Rhodesie and whether there
was any contact between the Africen parties and the progressive segment of the
gettler population or any other group of slien extraction.

Mr. NKCMO (Zimbabgwe African Peoples' Union) replied that there might
be quite a number of liberal-minded persons among the people of Toreign
extraction in Scuthern Rhodesia. The populaticn included people of Asian
extraction, of European extraction and of mixed blood. The people of Indian
extraction had for the most part come to share hie party's point of view; there
was very little difficulty with regard to them. Among the Europeans, however,
ZAPU had very few sympathizers: they could be counted on the fingers of one
hend. Some persons of Europesen stock might be afraid to express thelr views
openly. He could point to only two university professors who were in almost
constant contact with his party; they were firm suprorters of real demceracy.
As for the others, they were epparently elther frightened or passive.

Mr, RASGOTRA (India) asked the petiticner whether ZAPU would be
willing to accept European settlers who wished to jeoin the party, whether the

party was organized on racial lines or whether literal-minded Whites would be
welcome, and whether ZAPU was making any effort to etiract such perscms.

Jo.



A/AC.100/SR.16
English
Page 8

Mr. NKOMO (Zimbebgwe African Peoples' Union) replied that his party
was preparcd to accept, without distinction as to race, any person who
subscribed to its alms., The party had never thought in terms of race. It was

a pclitical party dedicated solely to the advancement of the country.

lir. RASGOTRA (Tndia) inquired whether or not the Constitution, which
the Committee already lkmnew vas unacceptable to Mr. Nkomo's party end to the African
pcpulaticn, had been pfomulgaied. If it had not, when was it to be promulgated
end what were the conditions vhich ﬁué* be fulfilled before its promulgation?
Assuming that before promulgation the populatlon was consulted by neans of &
referendum baced on universal s *frage, whes would bn the attitude of Mr. Nkomo's

party to such a consultatlon?

Mr, NXCMO (Zinbabgie African Peoples’ Union) replied that certain parts
of the Constitution had been promulgated, mamely, the sections dealing with the
voters' roll, tre constituenciss and the Constitutional Gouncil. The remainder
would not te premulgated until afier the election znd the formetion of a new
Government. ZAPU would welcore a referendum on the Constltutlon, conducted, of
course, on the basis of universal suffrage.' Tt would appraciate any effort on

the pert of the United Kingdom to heve such a consultation organized.

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) asked the petitioner whether he thought it
wewld be possible to organize another constituticnael conference in which his

perty would be represented, either to reconsider the present text of .the
Constitution or to evelve a new one, end, if so, whether he -thought it would be
desirable for the United Nations to send observers.

Mr. NKOMO (Zimbahgwe African Peoples' Unlen) noted that at the end
of their statement the petitioners hed asked the Committee to imtervene in the
matter and request the United Kingdom Govermment to suspend the present
proposal for the new Comstitution end to inatitute negotiaticns fbr the drafting
of & new text. He and his colleague believed that e solution was still possible

if the United Kingdem wes prepared to face the problem squarely.



AfAC.109/5R.16
English
Page 9

Mr. RASGOTRA (Indie) said he hed been glad to hear the petitloner say
thet what he wanted for his country wes immediate independence on the basis not

of minority rule, but of a democretic form of government. Did he consider that
self-government should be granted to Southern Rhedesie stralghteway, without
any special preperation, or did he think thet certain special measures mignt
heve to be teken first to ensure, for instance, an African mejority in the
legislature or the exscutive brench, and to prepare the necessary sdministrative

rachinery for independent government?

Mr. NXOMO (Zimbebgwe Africen Pecples' Union) replied that in bis
party's view the African pedple in Southern Rkodesia were ready to assume the
responsibility of rupning their country immediately. In fact, the pecple
had been ready to do so all along; perheps not in the same way as the United
Kingdom governed itself, bul the countries erd the peoples vwere different.

No further preparation was necessary.

Mr. TRACRE (Moll) expressed his appreciation of the clarity and
simplicity of Mr. Nkomo's remarks and of the deep conviction behind them.
e asked Mr., Nkomo to explain vhet he understood by the preventive
measures to which he ned referred and also to explain between whow the

negotiations for & tramefer of powers should be condueted.

Mr. NKOMO (Zimbebgwe African Peoples! Union) replied that the situation
in Southern Rhodesia was tense end might well become dangerous. What he had
peant by preventlve measures was the Committee's intervention for which he had
asked, to persusde the United Kingdom to suspend the nev Constitution. That
step would prevent a real danger of explosion if the nevw Constitution was
allowed to go through.

© With regard to the negotiations, he believed that the United Kingdom hed
the power and that it was responsible for whet vas happening in Scuthern
Rhodesia. He and his colleague had appealed to the United Kingdom and still
hoped that it would have the éood sense to listen to the majority of the people.
He regarded his party as the true spokesmen of the pecple and belleved that a
constitution worked out in negotietions between his party and the United Kingdom

fooe



A/AC.109/SR.16
English
Pege 10

(Mr, Nkowo, Zimbabgwe African Pecples’ Union)

would be acceptable to the majority of the people and would make 1t possible for
them to elect a truly representative Government. He sincerely hoped that the
United Kingdom would have the wisdom to teke that course of action. If it

failed to do so, his party would be forced to ask the United Nations to arbitrate
in the formulation of & constitution that would transfer power to the inhabitants

of the ccuntry,

Mr. WCDAJO (Ethiopia) asked Mr. Nkomo, who in his statewent had
referred to ‘the "muitiracial society™ which the white seitler Government wished
to ereate in Southern hodesia, to.describe the multiracizl society which his
party envisaged for the future of Southern Bhcdesia. He also wished to know
what Mr. Nkcmo thought should be deme with the present federal arrangement.

Mr. NKCMO (Zimbabgwe African Peoples' Uaion) said that his country did
not wish to be regarded as a multiracial State, but as a non-racial State
composed of pecple from all parts of the world who had chosen to make their home
in it. That situation prevailed in many countries in the world, and particularly
in Great Britain, which had people of differept races but was never regarded as
a mutirecial State,

With regard to the Federation of Ehedesia and Nyasaland, he recalled that
the pecple of Southern Rhodesie had ceaselesaly objected to its creation. His
party was profoundly oonvinced that the Centrﬁl African Federetion must be
completely dismantled and replaced by three independent States run by Governments
which were responsible to the peoples of those countries. He was opposed to ény
rearrangement of.the.Fedgration on the existing basis since any solution-ofher_
than the establishment of three independent States would play into the hands of
neo-colonialism.. . . . ; |

Only when those countries were independent and ha@ representatives of the
people could they consider uniting with each other and with other rneighbouring
countries. That, in the last anelysis, was vhat h;s party_hoped for, and it
also represeuated the reel wishes of the people.

He wished to correct an error in the last dﬂcument be hed oirculated
(Supplerent No. 3). The number of Africon pupils in sixth-year classes
(standard 6) should be 11,203, and not 2,196.



A/AC.109/SR.16
English
Page 11

The CHAIRMAN thenked Mr. Nkomo.on behalf of the Committee.
Mr. Nkome and Mr. Mslianga withdrew,

Mre, MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socielist Republics) also thanked

Mr. Nkomo for his statement and the explanations he had given. He stressed the
importance of that detailed statement, whicbh threw additional light on the
preseht situaticon In Southern Rhodesia and showed the scope and nature of the
tasks and decisions which lay befeore the Committee. The Commlttee would doubtless
study Mr. Nsomo*s statement, the replies he had given to questions and the
documents he bhad submitted before sebting about the drafting of sultable proposals.

Mr. Morozov polnted out that, notwithstandding the detailed nature of the
data given by Mr. Nkomo, certain members of the Commitiee might wish to raise
other guestions durlng the examlnation of the situesltion in Southern Rhodesia;

he therefcre reserved the right to request Mr. Niomols assistance if necessary.

Mr. CROVE {United Kingdom) said that Mr. Fkomo's staterent and his
repliea to the questions put to him hed contalned & number of points which the
United Kingdom delegation cculd not accept. He reserved the right to reply
to those peoipts.

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) vecalled that Mr. Nkomo had promised to make
available to the Committee extracts from the minutes of the Constitutional

Conference., He had also submitted a document and three supplements to which
he had several times referred in his statement. He asked whether it would be
possible to Include those documents in the verbatim record of the debates,

perhaps in the form of an annex, in order to render the record clearer and more
complete. '

~ Mr. WODAJO (Ethiopia) supported the Indien representative's suggestion.

The CHATRMAN suggestéd thet eilnce the verbatim records of the Committee's

debate were merely working documents and not the offielal recdrds, it would be
better 1f the printed texts offieislly submitted to the Committee by Mr. Nkomo
vere circulated as documents.

It was so decided.

[oee



AfAC,109/SR.167

English

Page 12

SECOND REPORT OF THE SUB-COIZITTER ON PETIIIONS {A/ac, 109/L 2)

The CIAIRMAN recalled that he had recelved a telegram from

Mr. Garfield Todd statlng that ne was prepered to appear before the Committee
&as fo}mer Prime Minister of SDuthefuléhodésia and present President of the new
Kfrican Party, 1f the Committee wishéd to hear him. He sdded that he could
arrive in New York on Thcsday nignht, 20 ﬁﬂ“ch. |

The Sub=-Committee oa Petitions had consldered the communicatlon and
submitted & report (a/AC. lOQ;L 2) 41 which it recommended “hat the request for
a hearing should be grented.

Mr., WCROZOV (Uniop of Soviet Soeialist Republics) supported the .,
Sub-Conmittee's reccrmendation.

The CHAIRMAN said that if there were no cbjections he would consider
that the Committee was agreezble to hearing Mr. Garfleld Tedd. If that were

so he thought the Committee right fix the hearing for VWednesday morning.

It was so decided.

Mr. CROVE (United Kipgdom)} said that he wished to make his usual

reservations.

The CEATRMAN tock note of the reservations wade by the United K¢ngdom

representetive.

ORGANIZATION OF WORK {continued)

‘The CFAIRMAN recalled that.the Committee hoped to be eble to hear the
petltioners who hed asked for a hearing on Vednesday, 21 March., It would be
well if represenistives who wished to meke a statement could do so before
Wednesday or Thucsiay In order to speed up the work, since the Comnl ttee hoped
to be able to cenclude the debaete on Southerﬁ Rhodegia by Fridey.

Mr. MORCZOV (Union of Sovilet Socislist Republics) seld that hie .
delegetion was In faveour of any proposal designed to enable the Committee to
proceed energetically with its work. He therefore agreed In principie to the
Chairmen's suggestion that the debate should be concluded on Friday, <) Maféh,
on condition thet by that date the Committee hed finished the discussion and

J



A/AC.109/5R,16
Erglish
Page 15

{Mr. Morozov, USSR) -

adopted proposels which could later be submitted to the General Assembly in the
form of reccmmendations. Those recommendations should relate not only to the
question put to the Committee by the General Assembly resclution - whether
Southern Rhodesio had attained a full measure of self-government - but also on
a1l the faets which had come to light duripg the general debate. He pelnted
out that 1t was the Comnitteels task to ensure that Southern Rhodesie achlieved
complete independence, having regard to ell the conslderations nmentioned in

Mr. Nkomo'ls statements and the documents he had submitted to the Committee.

He suggested that the Corxmittee should endeavour to decl.le on & definite
work progrerme covering the pericd up to the time when it was to report to the
seventeenth session of the (Genersal Assembly. The Committeels work did not
conslet only of examining the Terrltories on the list proposed by the
representative of Ethiopia, and 1f the Committee could complete that tesk in e
mopth or six wecks 1t should then draw up a general statement on the implemertation
of the Declorestion on the granting of independence.

With regerd to the examination of the Territoriles properly so-celled, there
were two possible methods: either to group those Territories which had common
characteristlcs and might therefore bte the subject of common reccmmendatlons,
or else hold a general debete, a kind of reviewvw of the situstion regarding the
Implementation of the Declaration.

Later on the Committee would have availsble to it certaln documents which
were belng prepared and doubtless furtner documents such as oral and written
retitions or other sources of information. With the help of thet documentatlon
1t would be in e positlon to conduct its debate in a menner which would enable
it to draft a satisfactory statement regarding the implementation of the
Decleration on the granting of indspendence and to formulate recommendations
on the basls of which the Cenersl Assenbly would be able to adopt resolutions
designed to promote the liquidation of eolopialism.

In his opinion the Committee should seriously consider the ldea of a debate
on the guestlon of Southern Rhodesia at the resumed session of the General Assembly

o



A/AC.109/8R.16
Engllish
Page 1h

(i4r. Morozov, USSR)

in June. That would raise procedurel aifficulties, but 1f certein delegations
continued to assert thet the General Assemblv would be ungble et that time to-
deal with any other questions than Ruapda-Urundi means must be found %o surmount
those procedural difflcultles. He invited the members of the Committee to
reflect om the meed for taking steps In time concernipg Southern Rhodesia, gince
under the 6ovér of so-called eiections to be held in 1962 measures were in

preparatica walch would be harmful to the péople‘of Southern Rhodesis.

The CHAIRMAN agreed thet the question of the organizatlion of the

Committee’s work was important and suggested thet the members of the Committee

should confer with & view to reaching a decislon on Tuesdey, 20 March.

The meeting rosz at 5.45 p.m.






